
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re : FW: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI3-UB86005001, Assessment NO.: AN05T5244, Notice#1

10/25/2005

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 2:28 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re : FW: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI3-UB86005001, Assessment NO.: AN05T5244, Notice#1 

 
Dear Helen:  
 
   Please see our reply as below. Thank you!!  
 
Best Regards  
Amanda  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 5:11 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Senao International Co., Ltd., FCC ID: NI3-UB86005001, 
Assessment NO.: AN05T5244, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The user manual indicates this device support multiple-domain. Is it controlled by 
software? Is the control accessible to end users? Please explain how the applicant will prevent 
the end users in US from using unauthorized frequency bands.  
Ans: It would be disable by firmware before placing on USA market.  
 
Question #2: This is a mobile device, please add the following RF exposure statement into the 
user manual: "The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a separation 
distance of at least 20 cm from all persons". Also 5.15-5.25GHz band is restricted to indoor use 
only. Please add warning statement into the manual as well.  
Ans: The userman had been revised and added warning statment into it as attachment.  
 
Question #3: Please separate MPE calculation from UNII report and submit as an independent 
document. In future, please always submit a separate document to address RF exposore requirement 
for all UNII applications.  
Ans: Got it and will be followed.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


